

Mercian Disability Forum

Friday 26 November 2021

Agenda

1. Housekeeping – apologies – welcome to new members
2. Minutes and actions from last meeting (March 2021)
3. Matters arising
4. Updates from member institutions – theme: what old and new practices or services have you kept since coming back to campus?
5. Staff capacity and wellbeing when dealing with anxious, distressed and difficult students or staff – *Simon Satchwell Giles and Chris Powis*
6. Making staff training inclusive – collaboration with Staff Development Group – *Sarah Pittaway*
7. Possible events in 2022
8. AOB